Notice to Members

TO: Members and Member Organizations
FROM: NASDAQ OMX Futures Exchange, Inc.
RE: December 5, 2011

DATE: Delisting of Contracts

Effective December 16, 2011, the NASDAQ OMX Futures Exchange, Inc. (“NFX”) will
delist the following contracts:

m IDEX USD 3 month interest rate swap futures contract;

m IDEX USD I month interest rate swap futures contract;

m IDEX USD 3 month forward start interest rate swap futures contract;
m IDEX USD 1 month forward start interest rate swap futures;

m IDEX USD 3 month forward rate agreement futures;

m IDEX USD 1 month forward rate agreement futures;

m IDEX USD OIS interest rate swap futures;

m IDEX US Defined Roll interest rate swap futures; and

m IDEX USD Forward Start Defined Roll Interest Rate Swap Futures.

Effective December 19, 2011, NFX will delist the following futures contracts:

m Brazilian Real;

m Chinese Yuan;

m Korean Won;

m Norwegian Krone;

m Mexican Peso;

m Swedish Krona;

m Turkish Lira;

m New Zealand Dollar;
m Russian Ruble;

m South African Rand; and
m Colombian Peso.

If you have any questions concerning these delisted products, please contact Daniel
Carrigan at +1 215 496 5017.



